
coup led  w i t h  it was a p o s i t i v e  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  of  

Dr. Bosch, I a m  go ing  t o  p e r m i t  it t o  s t a y  f o r  what- 

e v e r  v a l u e  it may have ,  So I am g o i n g  t o  deny t h e  

Government 's  motion.  

A l l  r i g h t ,  gent lemen.  W e  w i l l  be  i n  

recess u n t i l  o n e - t h i r t y  . 
(Thereupon a t  11:48 a . m . ,  t h e  

h e a r i n g  w a s  r e c e s s e d  t o  re- 

convene at 1:30 o ' c l o c k  p.m., 

p u r s u a n t  t o  which t h e  j u r y  

r e t u r n e d  t o  t h e  j u r y  box and t h e  

f o l l o w i n g  p r o c e e d i n g s  were had:)  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  M r .  Greenspahn,  

you may proceed .  

MR. GREENSPAHN: Your Honor, w e  would 

c a l l  t h e  d e f e n d a n t  J o s e  Diaz Morejon. 

THEREUPON-- 

JOSE DIAZ MOREJON, 

a Defendant  h e r e i n ,  h a v i n g  f i r s t  been d u l y  sworn, 

te-stified -through t h e  I i l t t r p r e t e r - L i n d a  M a e s t r i  a s  

f o l l o w s  : 

THE CLERK: P l e a s e  s t a t e  your  f u l l  

name, address and o c c u p a t i o n .  
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THE WITNESS: J o s e  Diaz Morejon, 6 2 5  

Sou thwes t  5 t h  S t r e e t ,  Apartment 2 .  ~ e c h a n i c .  

Df RECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

Q - M r .  Morejon, when d i d  you come 

Uni ted  S t a t e s  of America? 

A. I a r r i v e d  t h e  3rd o f  November, 

Q From what  p l a c e  d i d  you come? 

A Cuba. 

Q How o l d  a r e  you? 

A Twenty-six y e a r s  o l d .  

f& A r e  you m a r r i e d ?  

A. Yes, I a m .  

(r Do you have any c h i l d r e n ?  

A Yes.  

Q W i l l  you t e l l  u s  t h e  names and 

your  c h i l d  o r  your  c h i l d r e n ?  

t o  t h e  

1 9 6 3 .  

ages of 

MR. BIERMAN: Your Honor, I d o n ' t  see 
- p p p - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

- - - - - - - - - ~  ~ ~ 

any need t o  go t h r o u g h  f a m i l y  background on these  

w i t n e s s e s .  I d o n ' t  see what r e l e v a n c e  it s e r v e s .  

THE COURT: I d o n ' t  know t h a t  i t  h a s  

any p a r t i c u l a r  r e l e v a n c e ,  b u t  1 w i l l  p e r m i t  t h e  w i t n e s  
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to answer  t h e  q u e s t i o n ,  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

(r Answer t h e  q u e s t i o n ,  p l e a s e .  

A My w i f e ' s  name i s  Tania  Perunada ,  

0 And your  c h i l d  o r  c h i l d r e n ?  

A I have one ,  c h i l d ,  H i s  name i s  J o s e  

Manuel, H e  i s  one month o l d .  

0. A r e  you p e r s o n a l l y  a c q u a i n t e d  w i t h  

one  R i c a r d o  Morales  N a v a r e t t e ?  

A Yes, I d o  know him, 

Q. When and a t  what p l a c e  d i d  you and 

R i c a r d o  Morales  f i r s t  become s o  a c q u a i n t e d ?  

A I met M r .  R i c a r d o  Morales  a t  a p l a c e  

c a l l e d  t h e  Esquina  de T e j a s  a t  1 2 t h  Avenue and 1st 

S t r e e t  and I m e t  him t h e r e  w i t h  D r .  Bosch. 

8 W a s  t h e r e  anybody else p r e s e n t  a t  t h a t  

t i m e ?  

A No , 

Q. P l e a s e  r e l a t e  t o  u s  t h e  c o n v e r s a t i o n ,  

i f  any ,  t h a t  you had w i t h  M r .  Morales  a t  t h a t  t i m e  ant  

a t  t h a t  p l a c e .  

A H e  came t o  m e  t o  p r e s e n t  t h e  p l a n  about 
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b lowing up t h e  Russ ian  Embassy and we t a l k e d  a b o u t  

t h a t .  

Q. Approximately when was t h a t ,  i f  you 

r e c a l l ?  

A. ' I d o n ' t  remember e x a c t l y .  

0. What s p e c i f i c a l l y  d i d  he  s a y  t o  you 

and what  d i d  you s a y  t o  him? 

A He t a l k e d  t o  m e  a b o u t  t h e  p l a n ,  and I 

ment ioned t h a t  I was n o t  i n  agreement  w i t h  t h a t  p l a n .  

W e  d i s c u s s e d  s e v e r a l  p o i n t s ,  and I mentioned t h a t  I 

was n o t  i n t e r e s t e d  i n  t h a t ,  

a When was t h e  n e x t  t i m e  t h a t  you had 

o c c a s i o n  t o  meet w i t h  R ica rdo  Moralea? 

A I met R ica rdo  Morales  a g a i n  i n  h i s  

home. 

0. What t i m e  was i t  and what d a t e ?  

A The end of August ,  I t  was a t  n i g h t .  

' P Who e l s e  was p r e s e n t  a t  t h a t  t ime?  

A D r .  Orlando Bosch, 

0. Was anybody e l s e  p r e s e n t ?  

I 

~ k Morales  , 

0. What d i d  Morales  s a y  t o  you and what 

- -- 
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d i d  you say  t o  him? 

A A t  t h a t  moment he t u rned  over  t o  m e  a 

box of  dynamite.  

0. I show you Government's E x h i b i t  1 9  

and ask you i f  you can  r ecogn ize  t h e  e x h i b i t  as 

be ing  s i m i l a r  t o  t h e  box t h a t  was a t  t h a t  time g iven  

you by Morales,  

A I t ' s  very  s imilar  t o  t h i s  one. 

0. How many such boxes d i d  you a t  t h a t  

t i m e  r e c e i v e ?  

R J u s t  one box. 

Q. What was s a i d  by you and what was 

r e p l i e d  by him du r ing  t h e  cou r se  of t h a t  conve r sa t ion?  

A H e  j u s t  t u rned  over  t h a t  box; and w e  

d i d  n o t  have a long conve r sa t ion .  

0. What d i d  you do wi th  t h a t  box when you 

r e c e i v e d  i t ?  

k W e  put it i n t o  our  c a r  t h a t  we were 

u s i n g  a t  t h a f  -moment, and w e  t ook -  i t  o v e r  t o  t h e  home 

of  t h e  s i s t e r  of D r .  Bosch. 

(r Do you r e c a l l  what t h e  make ox model 

o r  t h e  y e a r  o r  t h e  c o l o r  of t h e  c a r  t h a t  you were u s i n  

-- - - 
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a t  t h a t  t i m e  was? 

A It was a 1966 Oldsmobi le ,  model 

S t a r f  i r e .  

Q: What, i f  a n y t h i n g ,  d i d  you do when y 

a r r i v e d  a t  D r .  Bosch ' s  s i s t e r ' s  house? 

A W e  l e f t  t h e  box t h e r e .  

(r Subsequent  t o  t h a t  t i m e  d i d  you have 

o c c a s i o n  a g a i n  t o  meet w i t h  Rica rdo  Morales? 

A. A t  a n o t h e r  t ime D r .  Bosch and I ,  w e  

got t o g e t h e r  a g a i n .  We went t o  1150 Southwest  1st 

S t r e e t ,  and t h e r e  h e  t u r n e d  u s  ove r  a n o t h e r  box. 

9. Who was p r e s e n t  a t  t h a t  t ime?  

THE COURT: Who i s  " h e n ?  

THE WITNESS: Nava re t t e .  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 
a 

F How many boxes d i d  you a t  t h a t  t i m e  

r e c e i v e ?  

(Zi Did t h a t  resemble  t h e  e x h i b i t  t h a t  I 

showed you a few moments ago? 

k Y e s .  

A f t e r  r e c e i v i n g  t h a t  box what ,  
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a n y t h i n g ,  d i d  you do? 

A. A t  t h a t  t i m e  w e  p u t  it i n t o  t h e  c a r  

a g a i n  t h a t  Or lando Bosch had and we took  it o v e r  t o  

h i s  s i s ter ' s  home. 

F Was t h a t  t h e  same c a r  t h a t  you had 

p r e v i o u s l y  had? 

A. No. I t  was a 1 5 7  w h i t e  Chevy. 

(r Did you have o c c a s i o n  s u b s e q u e n t  t o  

t h a t  t i m e  t o  a g a i n  meet w i t h  R ica rdo  Morales?  

h Yes. 

Q. W i l l  you t e l l  u s  where t h a t  mee t ing  

took  p l a c e  and a p p r o x i m a t e l y  when i t  was? 

A. The n e x t  o c c a s i o n  was on September 1 5  

t h a t  w e  met. 

0. A t  what  p l a c e ?  

A 1 6 t h  Avenue and 2nd S t r e e t ,  where 

A i m e e  Mfranda l i v e s .  

8 A t  what t ime  o f  t h e  day o r  n i g h t  d i d  

y30u  g r e s e n t - y o u r s e l f -  at A h e e  M i r a n d a L s  apa r tmen t?  

A I t  was around e i g h t  o ' c l o c k  a t  n i g h t ,  

and I was accompanied by Barbaro  Balan .  

Ql Had you e v e r  been t o  A i m e e  Miranda ' s  
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a p a r t m e n t  b e f o r e  t h a t  d a t e ?  

A. Yes; on s e v e r a l  o c c a s i o n s .  

0. What would your  p u r p o s e  have  been f o r  

h a v i n g  gone on t h o s e  s e v e r a l  p r i o r  o c c a s i o n s ?  

A. Aimee Miranda b e l o n g s  t o  a Cuban 

o r g a n i z a t i o n  t o  which I b e l o n g ,  t o o ,  

(r 

A. 

Q 

A 

R e c u p e r a t i o n .  

Q 

the M . I . R . R . ?  

A. 

Q 

o r g a n i z a t i o n ?  

A 

C a s t r o .  

- - - - - - - 4 -  

What i s  t h e  name of  t h a t  o r g a n i z a t i o n ?  

MmImRmR. 

What does  t h a t  s t a n d  f o r ,  i f  a n y t h i n g ?  

I n s u r r e c t i o n a l  Movement R e v o l u t i o n  and 

Who i s  t h e  l e a d e r  o f  t h a t  o r g a n i z a t i o n ,  

Dr, Orlando Bosch. 

What a r e  t h e  o b j e c t i v e s  of t h a t  

To f i g h t  a g a i n s t  Communism and a g a i n s t  

- A p p r e x i m a t e % ~  how m a n y  times wou1iT youp 

e s t i m a t e  you had been  a t  Aimee Miranda ' s  a p a r t m e n t  

b e f o r e  September 153 

A. I d o n ' t  r e c a l l  e x a c t l y  b u t  s e v e r a l  
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t i m e s .  

9. O n  t h e  e v e n i n g  of September 1 5  when 

you a r r i v e d  w i t h  Barbaro  Ba lan ,  w a s  t h e r e  anybody 

e lse  o t h e r  t h a n  A i m e e  Miranda p r e s e n t ?  

R No, nobody else .  

9 What was your  purpose  on t h e  e v e n i n g  

of September 1 5  i n  g o i n g  t o  A i m e e  Mi randa ' s  a p a r t -  

ment? 

A I n  t h e  a f t e r n o o n  when I m e t  w i t h  

D r .  Bosch, D r .  Bosch m e t  w i t h  m e  t h a t  a f t e r n o o n  a t  

t h e  home of Barbaro  Balan ,  because  w e  had t o  go i n  

t h e  e v e n i n g  t o  check one of  t h e  cannons.  

a D i d  you know t h e  t y p e  of  weapon t h a t  

was r e f e r r e d  t o  when "cannonn was r e f e r r e d  t o ?  

A H e  t o l d  m e  i t  was a 57 r e c o i l l e s s .  

(r When you a r r i v e d  a t  Mixanda 's  house  

t h a t  e v e n i n g  what ,  i f  a n y t h i n g ,  d i d  you do? 

A Barba ro  and m y s e l f ,  w e  g o t  t h e  cannon 

o u t  from below t h e  bed where w e  had it h idden .  W e  
- - - - - - - - - - -  

- - - - - - -  
- - - - - - -  

- - - - - -  - - - - - -  

t o o k  it a p a r t  and w e  s t a r t ed  c h e c k i n g  it. 

0 M r .  Morejon, I show t o  you Government 's  

E x h i b i t  No. 8 and ask you i f  you c a n  i d e n t i f y  i t .  You 
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can come off the witness stand and look at it, if YOU 

wish, 

A It seems it's very similar. 

8. Do you notice any differences between 

Government's Exhibit No, 8 and the instrument that 

you had observed at Aimee Mirandals house? 

A. Yes, There is something missing 

because it had- 

bottom, 

the object was 

shutter, 

Go ahead, 

Can I touch it? 

Yes, 

There is something missing on the 

Can you tell us what, if you can recall 

that is now missing? 

An adjustable piece to open the 

Put that down over there and take your 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

seat again. 

With regard to the 57 millimeter that 

you have talked about at Airnee Mirandals house, what 

did you do? 

- - -  
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A W e  s t a r t e d  c l e a n i n g  i t  up and we 

checked t h e  s h u t t e r  and w e  s t a r t e d  c l e a n i n g  it up and 

c h e c k i n g  it. 

0. When you s a y  "we," who are you 

r e f e r r i n g  t o ?  

A Barbaro  Balan  and myself. 

0 D i d  A i r n e e  Miranda remain  i n  h e r  

a p a r t m e n t  w h i l e  you were d o i n g  t h i s ?  

A Y e s ,  s h e  was i n  t h e  a p a r t m e n t .  She 

was l y i n g  down. She was r e a d i n g  a book, b u t  s h e  had 

n o t h i n g  t o  do w i t h  t h i s .  

Q. How l ong  d i d  you remain  engage  i n  your  

work on t h e  57 m i l l i m e t e r ?  

A About a n  h o u r ,  because  w e  found some- 

t h i n g  wrong w i t h  it. 

0 What was wrong w i t h  i t ?  

A I t  d i d n ' t  s h o o t .  

P Then what ,  if a n y t h i n g ,  o c c u r r e d ?  

A A f t e r  w e  were t h e r e  f o r  a n  h o u r ,  D r .  

Bosch a r r i v e d ,  

8 What c o n v e r s a t i o n ,  i f  any ,  d i d  you 

have  w i t h  D r .  Bosch a t  t h a t  t ime?  
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A I t o l d  him what  was wrong w i t h  t h e  

cannon,  and h e  a l s o  t r i e d  t o  check  it o u t  w i t h  us. 

Q. A t  t h a t  t i m e - - t h a t  i s ,  a t  t h e  t i m e  of 

y o u r  c o n v e r s a t i o n  w i t h  D r .  Bosch a b o u t  t h e  cannonm- 

d i d  you know t h e  p u r p o s e ,  i f  any t h e r e  w a s ,  f o r  

which t h a t  cannon w a s  i n t e n d e d  t o  be u s e d ?  

A Yes, 

fA How had you become aware o f  it? 

A D r .  Or l ando  Bosch had t o l d  u s  a b o u t  

t h a t  a f t e r n o o n ,  

8 W i l l  you reci te  t o  u s  t h e  n a t u r e  o f  

t h a t  c o n v e r s a t i o n ,  what  you s a i d  and what  was s a i d  

t o  you by D r .  Bosch? 

A H e  t a l k e d  t o  m e  a b o u t  E r n e s t o - t h a t  

M r .  E r n e s t o  p l a n n e d  t o  f i r e  on t h e  P o l i s h  s h i p  w i t h  

t h e  cannon,  i n  o r d e r  t o  do some propaganda .  

Q Was t h e r e  any f u r t h e r  c o n v e r s a t i o n  

a t  t h a t  t i m e  a b o u t  t h e  u s e  o f  t h a t  t y p e  of  cannon o r  

t h e  i n t e n d e d  u s e ?  
- - - - - - - - - - ~  ~ ~ 

k Y e s .  H e  s a i d  t h a t  E r n e s t o  wanted 

Barba ro  Balan  and m e  t o  accompany him. bi 

(r M r .  Morejon, had you,  b e f o r e  September  
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1 5 ,  1968,  p e r s o n a l l y  o b s e r v e d  and known t h e  man t o  

whom you r e f e r  as E r n e s t 0 3  

A Y e s .  I had s e e n  him on one  o c c a s i o n  

t o g e t h e r  w i t h  D r .  Bosch. 

Qi W i l l  you t e l l  u s  when t h a t  o c c a s i o n  

was? 

A About t h e  end of August.  

P A t  what  p l a c e ?  

A. I d o n ' t  remember e x a c t l y ,  b u t  it  was 

a t  a m o t e l  on Route 1. 

0. A t  t h a t  t i m e  d i d  you have  a n  oppor-  

t u n i t y  t o  o b s e r v e  t h e  man t h a t  you r e f e r r e d  t o  as 

Ernes  t o ?  

A. Doyau mean h i s  p h y s i c a l  a p p e a r a n c e ?  

0 Yes. 

k Y e s ,  

Oi D e s c r i b e  him t o  u s ,  p l e a s e ,  

k H e  w a s  a b o u t  f i v e  f o u r ,  h e  h a s  brown 

h a i r ,  s t r o n g .  And t h a t ' s  a l l ,  

(r Going back t o  t h e  n i g h t  of  September 

when D r .  Bosch came i n ,  d i d  h e  ass is t  you w i t h  t h e  
8 

r e p a i r  t h a t  you were d o i n g  on t h e  cannon? 
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A. Yes. 

(r F o r  how l o n g  d i d  you and  B a l a n  and  

D r .  Bosch c o n t i n u e  t o  work on t h e  cannon a f t e r  h e  

came i n ?  

A I d o n ' t  u n d e r s t a n d  t h e  q u e s t i o n .  

Q A f t e r  D r .  Bosch came i n ,  f o r  how l o n g  

a p e r i o d  of  t i m e  d i d  you and  h e  and  Ba lan  c o n t i n u e  

t o  work o n  t h e  cannon?  

k About a h a l f - h o u r  t o  f o r t y - f i v e  

m i n u t e s .  

fk A t  t h e  end  o f  t h e  h a l f - h o u r  o r  f o r t y -  

f i v e  m i n u t e s ,  had  t h e  cannon been  r e p a i r e d ?  

A. No. I t  c o n t i n u e d  t o  n o t  f u n c t i o n .  

Q What, i f  a n y t h i n g ,  was t h e n  s a i d  by 

you  t o  D r .  Bosch o r  by D r .  Bosch t o  YOU? 

k The o n l y  s o l u t i o n ,  D r .  Bosch t o l d  m e ,  

was t o  t e l l  R i c a r d o  N a v a r e t t e ,  who was a n  e x p e r t ,  and  

maybe he c o u l d  r e p a i r  t h e  cannon.  

@ Did somebody go  t o  f i n d  M r .  Mora l e s?  

A O r l a n d o  Bosch went  t o  g e t  him. 

(2. D i d  he r e t u r n  w i t h  Mora le s?  

k Y e s .  H e  came r i g h t  back .  
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9. What c o n v e r s a t i o n  t o o k  p l a c e  between 

Mora les ,  y o u r s e l f  and D r .  Bosch, i f  any ,  when Morales  

r e t u r n e d ?  

A H e  t r i e d  t o  r e p a i r  t h e  cannon. 

Q Did h e  u s e  i n s t r u m e n t s  o r  t o o l s ?  

A H e  b r o u g h t  some t o o l s .  

(r Then what ,  i f  a n y t h i n g ,  happened? 

R H e  r e p a i r e d  i t  a t  t h a t  moment. B e  

s a i d  t h a t  t h a t  was a b o u t  t h e  o n l y  t h i n g  h e  c a n  do.  

H e  t r i e d  t o  r e p a i r  i t  a t  t h a t  moment, which was t h e  

o n l y  t h i n g  t h a t  h e  can  d o ,  and h e  p r e p a r e d  t o  f i r e  

o n l y  one s h o t .  - 

Q. Did h e  t e l l  you it was o n l y  c a p a b l e  of  

f i r i n g  one s h o t ?  

k Yes, one s h o t .  

What, i f  a n y t h i n g ,  d i d  you t h e n  do? 

k . I w a s  n o t  t h e  o n l y  one t o  d e c i d e .  

W e  all d e c i d e d  t o g e t h e r ,  and w e  a g r e e d  t h a t  it w a s  

okay. 

(r When you say " w e  a l l , "  would you 

c l a r i f y  it by t e l l i n g  us  who you axe  r e f e r r i n g  t o ?  

A D r .  Or lando Bosch, Barbaro  Balan and 
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m y s e l f .  

0 Then w h a t ,  i f  a n y t h i n g ,  happened?  

A A t  t h a t  moment w e  a g r e e d  and  w e  p u t  

o n  t h e  t o p  a r i f l e  s i g h t ,  

(r A s i g h t ?  

A. A s i g h t ,  b e c a u s e  t h e  cannon l a c k e d  

t h a t .  

Q Then wha t ,  i f  a n y t h i n g ,  d i d  you do?  

A Then R i c a r d o  p u t  t h e  s i g h t  on t h e  

cannon and  w e  p u t  a s p r i n g  f rom t h e  mouth o f  t h e  

cannon ,  and t h e n  w e  s t a r t e d  p r e p a r i n g  i t .  

Q Who p u t  t h e  s i g h t  on t h e  cannon?  

A Mora le s .  

(r Then what  d i d  you do?  

A The f o u r  of u s  l e f t - - D r .  Bosch and  t h e  

o t h e r  gen t l eman  l e f t ,  and  I l e f t  w i t h  B a r b a r o  Bal.an. 

(r You say t h e  o t h e r  gen t l eman .  Is t h a t  

M o r a l e s ?  

A Yes; M o r a l e s ,  
p p p p p p p p p p p - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

0. M r .  Morejon,  when you r e f e r  t o  p e o p l e ,  

p l e a s e ,  f o r  t h e  s a k e  o f  t h e  r e c o r d ,  r e f e r  t o  them by 

name, n o t  as " t h e  o t h e r  gen t l eman . "  
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k Okay, 

(r Now, where d i d  you and Ba lan  go? 

k W e  went  t o  8 t h  S t r e e t  t o  have  c o f f e e ,  

Q By what  manner d i d  you go? 

A. W e  went i n  t h e  c a r  o f  Barba ro  Balan, 

a What k i n d  of c a r  w a s  t h a t ?  

A A ' 5 9  Chevy. 

@ To what p l a c e  d i d  you go f o r  c o f f e e ,  

if you remember? 

R I t  i s  a c a f e t e r i a  t h a t  i s  n e a r  t h e  

Tower Movie T h e a t e r  on 8 t h  S t r e e t ,  

0 What, if a n y t h i n g ,  t h e n  o c c u r r e d ?  

h Barbaro  Balan  and myself  r e t u r n e d  a t  

1 1 : O O  p a ,  t o  t h e  a p a r t m e n t  of  Miranda,  

(r When you r e t u r n e d  t o  t h a t  a p a r t m e n t ,  

was t h e r e  anyone i n  t h e  a p a r t m e n t ?  

A No; j u s t  Aimee Miranda. 

Qi What, i f  a n y t h i n g ,  d i d  you and Balan  
p p p p p p p p p p p p p - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

do when you r e t u r n e d  t o  t h a t  apa r tmen t?  

h W e  p i c k e d  up t h e  cannon and we p u t  i t  

i n  t h e  c a r  o f  Balan.  

Q Were you s t i l l  i n  t h e  same au tomobi le  
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t h a t  you d e s c r i b e d  a f e w  moments ago? 

A. Y e s .  

0. Then wha t ,  i f  a n y t h i n g ,  d i d  you do? 

A We went to 3 6 t h  S t r e e t  and  2nd Avenue 

t o  a r e s t a u r a n t ,  t h e  Mayflower R e s t a u r a n t .  

8 What was your  p u r p o s e  i n  g o i n g  t h e r e ?  

A W e  had  t o  meet E r n e s t o  t h e r e .  

MR. BIERMAN: Your Honor, t h e r e  seems 

to be  some problem w i t h  t h e  i n t e r p r e t a t i o n .  So I 

would l i k e  to go back and make s u r e  t h e  r e c o r d  

p r o b a b l y  r e f l e c t s  what was s a i d  by t h e  w i t n e s s .  

THE WITNESS: A l l  r i g h t ,  sir. 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

9 A t  t h e  t i m e  t h a t  you r e t u r n e d  t o  

A i m e e  M i r a n d a m s  house  w i t h  Barba ro  Ba lan ,  what t i m e  

w a s  t h a t ,  s i r ?  

Q- You d e s c r i b e d  a n  a u t o m o b i l e  b e f o r e  as. 

a n  Oldsmobi le .  Do you r e c a l l  t h e  a u t o m o b i l e  t h a t  I 

a m  r e f e r r i n g  t o ?  

A Y e s .  

Q I f  s o ,  what y e a r  was t h a t ?  
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h Could you p l e a s e  r e p e a t  t h e  q u e s t i o n ?  

I d o n ' t  u n d e r s t a n d  it. 

THE COURT: L e t  u s  g e t  i t  c l e a r .  He 

i s  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  h i s  own au tomobi le .  So ask him. 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

Q. What y e a r  i s  t h e  Oldsmobi le  t h a t  you 

owned a t  t h a t  time? 

A. A ' 6 2  S t a r f i r e .  

MR. GREENSPAHN: T h a t  c o r r e c t s  t h e  

r e c o r d  now, your  Honor. 

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  s i r .  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

Q. Mow, a t  t h e  Mayflower R e s t a u r a n t  wha t ,  

if a n y t h i n g ,  o c c u r r e d ?  

A W e  went t h e r e  w i t h  E r n e s t o ,  Barba ro  

Balan  and m y s e l f ,  and  I i n t r o d u c e d  Barbaro  Balan  t o  

E r n e s t o .  

9. D i d  you r e c o g n i z e  E r n e s t o  a s  b e i n g  

t h e  same i n d i v i d u a l  you had p r e v i o u s l y  s e e n  and 

i d e n t i f i e d  a s  E r n e s t o ?  

A Yes. 

(r What c o n v e r s a t i o n ,  i f  a n y ,  t h e n  ensued  
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be tween y o u r s e l f ,  Balan  and E r n e s t o ?  

A W e  t a l k e d  a b o u t  what  w e  were g o i n g  t o  

do  w i t h  t h e  cannon,  a b o u t  f i r i n g  upon t h e  s h i p ,  t h e  

POLANICA,  and t h e n  w e  t o o k  t h e  cannon and w e  p u t  it  

i n t o  t h e  c a r ,  

9. What was t h e  n a t u r e  o f  t h e  d i s c u s s i o n  

as t o  t h e  manner and method of f i r i n g ,  i f  a n y ,  upon 

t h e  s h i p  t h a t  you r e f e r r e d  t o ?  

A H e  s a i d  h e  was g o i n g  t o  f i r e  upon t h e  

s h i p ,  
* 

IJ Who i s  "he"?  

A. E r n e s t o ,  

!J M r .  Morejon, had you s e e n  t h e  s h e l l  

t h a t  was t o  be  f i r e d  from t h a t  57 m i l l i m e t e r  r i f l e  

t h a t  you d e s c r i b e d ?  

A Yes. I t  was i n  t h e  home o f  A i m e e  

Miranda,  

Q1 What, i f  a n y t h i n g ,  d i d  you know a b o u t  

t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  s h e l l ?  

A W e  had a  c o n v e r s a t i o n  where Mora les  

t o l d  m e  t h a t  it was a s h e l l  t h a t  was f o r  p r a c t i c e  

o n l y  and i t  was n o t  go ing  t o  do  any damage. . 
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0. Going back t o  your  l e a v i n g  t h e  

Mayflower R e s t a u r a n t ,  when you l e f t  t h e  Mayflower 

R e s t a u r a n t ,  by what  method of t r a n s p o r t a t i o n  d i d y o u  

l e a v e ?  

A 

had b rough t .  

CT 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Qc 

A 

t o g e t h e r  w i t h  

CT 

go3 

A 

Causeway. 

fA 

A g r e e n  ' 5 7  C h e v r o l e t  t h a t  E r n e s t o  

Who was d r i v i n g  t h e  c a r ?  

Barba ro  Balan.  

Who was s i t t i n g  i n  t h e  f r o n t  s e a t ?  

I was. 

Where was E r n e s t o  s e a t e d ?  

E r n e s t o  was s i t t i n g  i n  t h e  back 

t h e  cannon. 

To what p l a c e ,  i f  you r eca l l ,  d i d  you 

W e  went  t o  t h e  docks  o f f  t h e  MacArthur 

Do you know t h e  r o u t e  of t r a v e l  you 

t o o k ,  i f  you remember? 

A, W e  went  t o  t h e  o t h e r  way, t h r o u g h  3 6 t h  

S t r e e t  t o  B i scayne  Boulevard and t h e n  w e  g o t  o n t o  t h e  

MacArthur Causeway. 
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c! To what  p o i n t  d i d  you go  on o r  a t  t h e  

MacArthur Causeway? 

A W e  g o t  t o  a b o u t  ha l fway  of t h e  

MacArthur Causeway and w e  s t o p p e d  a t  t h e  l i g h t ,  and 

w e  t u r n e d  back a g a i n  towards  M i a m i .  

0 Did you u l t i m a t e l y  come t o  a c o m p l e t e  

s t o p  a t  a p l a c e  on t h e  causeway? 

A Y e s .  W e  s t o p p e d  r i g h t  i n  f r o n t  of  t h e  

POLANICA. 

(r On t h e  t r i p  f rom t h e  Mayflower t o  t h e  

p o i n t  a t  which you s t o p p e d  on t h e  MacArthur Causeway, 

was t h e r e  any  c o n v e r s a t i o n  between y o u r s e l f ,  E r n e s t o  

and Balan? 

A W e  s t a r t e d  g o i n g  o v e r  t h e  p a r t i c i p a t i o n  

o f  o u r  work. 

Q When you g o t  t o  t h e  p l a c e  t h a t  you 

s t o p p e d  on t h e  causeway,  what ,  i f  a n y t h i n g ,  d i d  you 

do? 

A Barba ro  Ba lan  and m y s e l f ,  w e  g o t  o u t  

of t h e  c a r  and w e  s t a r t e d  f i s h i n g .  

Q What were you u s i n g  a s  equipment  f o r  

f i s h i n g ?  
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A J u s t  s t r i n g s .  

0 What d i d  E r n e s t o  d o , .  i f  a n y t h i n g ?  

A E r n e s t o  s t a y e d  i n  t h e  back sea t ,  and  

h e  wen t  o v e r  t h e  cannon t o  check  it. 

f& Did you o b s e r v e  E r n e s t o  g e t t i n g  o u t  o f  

t h a t  a u t o m o b i l e  a t  t h e  MacArthur Causeway? 

A A t  t h a t  moment when w e  were  f i s h i n g ,  

h e  s t a y e d  i n  t h e  car.  

F Then wha t ,  i f  a n y t h i n g ,  o c c u r r e d ?  

' A H e  g o t  o u t  of  t h e  ca r ,  h e  t o o k  t h e  

cannon ,  h e  p u t  it i n  t h e  m i d d l e  of t h e  s t r e e t ,  and  h e  

t o l d  u s  h e  was g o i n g  t o  f i r e  f rom t h e r e ,  and  h e  t o l d  

u s  if any t r a f f i c  was coming, t o  l e t  him know. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Your Honor, t h e r e  seen 

t o  be a q u e s t i o n  a s  t o  t h e  p r o p e r  i n t e r p r e t a t i o n .  So 

l e t  m e ,  i f  I may, a s k  t h a t  q u e s t i o n  a g a i n  and  g e t  t h e  

answer  a g a i n ?  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  s ir .  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 
- - - - - - - - 

Q What d i d  you o b s e r v e ,  i f  a n y t h i n g ,  wi t1  

r e g a r d  t o  E r n e s t o  removing h i m s e l f  a n d  t h e  cannon 

f rom t h e  a u t o m o b i l e ?  
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R H e  p r epa red  t h e  cannon and h e  p u t  t h e  

s h e l l  t h e r e .  

Q. Was t h a t  i n  t h e  au tomobi le?  

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, what d i d  you obse rve  w i t h  regar t  

t o  him g e t t i n g  o u t  of  t h e  automobi le?  What d i d  h e  

do i f  you saw i t ?  

A I d o n ' t  know exactly what he  was d o i n g ,  

because  I was f i sh ing- -Barbaro  Balan and myse l f .  

(r To what p l a c e ,  i f  you know, d i d  h e  go? 

R H e  went t o  t h e  c e n t e r ,  t o  t h e  middle  of 

t h e  r oad  where t h e r e  i s  some g r a s s  t h a t  d i v i d e s  t h e  

r oad .  

(r For  how long  a p e r i o d  of  t ime  d i d  you 

remain  a t  t h e  p l a c e  that you were f i s h i n g ?  

k When h e  asked us  t o  l e t  him know i f  

any t r a f f i c  was coming. Then a t  t h a t  t i m e  w e  s topped  

f i s h i n g .  

(r For  how long  a p e r i o d  of t i m e  had you 

been t h e r e  u n t i l  t h a t  t ime?  

A. D o  yu mean f i s h i n g ?  

Q Yes, f i s h i n g .  
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A About f i f t e e n  o r  twen ty  minu tes .  

Q Then what happened? 

A Do you mean a f t e r  h e  moved t h e  cannon 

t h e  midd le  o f  t h e  road?  

Q Yes. 

A. W e  s t a r t e d  wa tch ing  f o r  t h e  t r a f f i c  

a b o u t  t e n  o r  f i f t e e n  minu tes .  

9. Then what ,  i f  a n y t h i n g ,  happened? 

A H e  f i r e d .  

Q Who i s  "he"? 

h Ernes  t o .  

QI Then what d i d  you hear o r  s e e ?  

h I h e a r d  a v e r y  loud  sound,  

ET Then what d i d  you do? 

A A t  t h a t  moment I saw E r n e s t o  r u n n i n g  

w i t h  t h e  cannon i n  h i s  arms and t h e n  h e  th rew i t  i n t o  

t h e  w a t e r  and w e  g o t  i n t o  t h e  c a r .  

0. Then what d i d  you do? 
- - - p p p p p p p p p - - - - - - - - - -  

A. 1 went i n t o  t h e  car, I was i n  t h e  f r o n t  

s e a t .  Baxbaro Balan w a s  d r i v i n g ,  and E r n e s t o  s a t  i n  

t h e  back s e a t ,  

Q. Where d i d  you go ,  i f  you r e c a l l ?  
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R W e  went  t o  t h e  same p l a c e  t h a t  w e  were 

b e f o r e - - t h e  Mayflower R e s t a u r a n t  p l a c e  a t  3 6 t h  S t r e e t  

and  2nd Avenue. 

0. Then what  happened? 

A B a r b a r o  Balan  and m y s e l f ,  we went  i n t o  

t h e  c a r  t h a t  w e  were u s i n g  b e f o r e ,  and  E r n e s t o  t h e n  

t o o k  h i s  c a r  and  h e  l e f t ,  also. 

0 T h a t  was t h e  l a s t  c o n t a c t  you had  w i t h  

E r n e s t o  t h a t  n i g h t ?  

k Y e s .  

(r Have you,  s u b s e q u e n t  t o  t h a t  t i m e ,  

s i n c e  t h a t  t i m e ,  s e e n  E r n e s t o ?  

A No . 
Q. I n  t h e  early p a r t  of 1968,  were you 

employed? Did you do  any k i n d  of work? 

A Y e s .  I w a s  working  i n  1 9 6 8 ,  u n t i l  

F e b r u a r y ,  a t  Peps i -Cola .  

0 A f t e r  t h a t  had you done any work i n  

and a b o u t  Miami? 

A Y e s .  I d e d i c a t e d  my t i m e  t o  b e i n g  a 

mechanic .  

0 I show you Government 's  E x h i b i t  No. 7 1  
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and a s k  you i f  you have  p r e v i o u s l y  s e e n  it. You c a n  

t a k e  it o u t  of t h a t  c o n t a i n e r ,  if you wish.  See if 

you c a n  r e c o g n i z e  i t  and t e l l  m e  what  it is. I 
A Y e s .  T h i s  i s  a  p a p e r  t h a t  I had i n  my I 

home, which was r e l a t e d  t o  t h e  p o r t s  i n  Miami. 

P When was t h e  f i r s t  t i m e  t h a t  you saw 

t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  p i e c e  of  p a p e r ?  I 
A About t h e  b e g i n n i n g  of  t h e  y e a r ,  

a round May. 

(li A t  what  p l a c e  had you f i r s t  s e e n  t h a t  I 
p i e c e  of p a p e r ?  

A. I saw it i n  an  a d v e r t i s i n g  agency i n  

t h e  J o s e  M a r t i  B u i l d i n g .  

C)c What was t h e  name, i f  you r e c a l l ,  of 

t h e  a d v e r t i s i n g  agency? I 
A Xigulop.  I d o n ' t  know how t o  pronounce 

i t .  

P How d i d  you come t o  t a k e  p o s s e ~ s i o n ~ o f  
- - - - - - - - 

- - - - - -  p - p p p p p p p p  

- - - - - - - - - - -  - - 

t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  p i e c e  o f  paper?  

1 k I t o o k  t h e  paper t o  see i f  I c o u l d  Cind 

I something  of i n t e r e s t  t o  m e  i n  t h a t  p a p e r .  

9 What d i d  you a n t i c i p a t e  might  be o f  
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interest to you in that piece of paper? 

k I was going to see if one of the ships 

was in one of the ports, a ship that I had worked on 

before, and if they were going to load. 

9. What was your interest? 

A. To apply for a job because I was not 

working at that time, 

9. I call your attention to the inked 

handwritten words on the face of that paper. Do you 

see the various words that I am referring to? 

A Yes. 

0 Is that your handwriting? 

A No . 
QL Did you affix any of the marks that 

are on this paper to this piece of paper? 

A No. 

9. Mr. Morejon, before Septembex 15, 1968, 

had you ever had any experience with a 57 millimeter 

r e ~ o i ~ e s s  =jfJe?- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

A. No. 

9. Had you ever had any training of any 

sort in the use of such an instrument? 
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A No , 

M R .  GREENSPAHN: Your Honor, t h e s e  

packages  t h a t  are a compos i t e  a s  ~ x h i b i t  71-C a r e  

s e a l e d  w i t h  a  q u a n t i t y  of s c o t c h  t a p e .  May I b r e a k  

t h e a e ?  

THE COURT: Y e s ,  you may. 

THE CLERK: Tha t  i s  o n l y  t o  h o l d  t h e n  

t o g e t h e r .  They w e r e n ' t  a l l  t o g e t h e r  when t h e y  were 

f i r s t  t u r n e d  i n  a s  an  e x h i b i t ,  

MR. GREENSPAHN: Your Honor, may I 

have  a minute?  

THE COURT: Yes, s i r ,  

MR. GREENSPAHN: What I am l o o k i n g  f o r  

i s  t h e  e x h i b i t  t h a t  was i d e n t i f i e d  as h a v i n g  been 

t a k e n  from M r .  More jon ' s  house ,  t h e  d e t o n a t o r .  And 

I a m  n o t  s u r e .  Is it E x h i b i t  812 

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

(r M r .  Morejon, I show you t h e  l a r g e r  o f  
p p p p p p - p p p - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

t h e  packages  t h a t  i s  h e l d  t o g e t h e r  a s  compos i t e  

E x h i b i t  71-C. I a s k  you i f  you w i l l  t e l l  u s  what  t h i s  

is, if you know. Do you know what  t h e  c o n t e n t s  of  

t h e s e  two boxes a r e ?  Have you e v e r  b e f o r e  obse rved  ax 
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of t h e  t h i n g s  t h a t  a r e  i n  t h o s e  boxes?  

R They c o u l d  b e  d e t o n a t o r s .  A l l  I see 

i s  someth ing  aluminum. And t h e n  t h e y  have been  s h o t  

a l r e a d y ,  I t h i n k .  

Q. Those look  l i k e  t h e  remnants  o r  t h e  

p i e c e s  of  a d e t o n a t o r  t h a t  you may have had  i n  your  

house?  

A. They were comple te ,  t h e  ones  I had.  

8 W i l l  you e x p l a i n  t o  us  assembled  h e r e  

i n  t h i s  cour t room why you had t h e  d e t o n a t o r s  i n  y o u r  

home? 

A. We used  t h e s e  d e t o n a t o r s  t o  f r e e  Cuba, 

and I have  them i n  c a s e  anybody needed them. 

01 Is t h i s ,  t o  your  knowledge, a common 

p r a c t i c e  w i t h i n  t h e  e x i l e  Cuban co lony  of  Miami? 

MR. B I E W N :  I am g o i n g  t o  o b j e c t  t o  

t h e  q u e s t i o n .  

THE COURT: I w i l l  s u s t a i n  t h e  o b j e c t i c  

BY MR. GREENSPAHN: 

8 Going back t o  t h a t  p i e c e  of  p a p e r  you 

looked a t  a few moments ago,  what was t h e  name o f  t h e  

s h i p  t h a t  you had p r e v i o u s l y  worked on a t  t h e  P o r t  o f  
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Miami? 

A I didn't work in the Port of Miami. 

I worked in another port, 

Q. What was the name of the last ship you 

worked on? 

A. The name of -it was the ANNA PATRICIA. 

!2 Did you have occasion subsequent to 

May 13th to attempt to determine the whereabouts of 

that vessel? 

A. I had news that it was loading in the 

Port of Miami, docked at Miami, 

9. Did you attempt to find work on that 

vessel? 

A. I didn't get to go because I didn't 

find it on the paper, So I didn't go. 

0 Did you ever, subsequent to May 13, 

again become familiar with or see a paper such as the 

one that I showed you a few moments ago? 

A. I have seen several. 

g - - F l n a l l y ,  onhowma-nyoccasions did y o u  

meet with Mr. Ricardo Morales for the purpose of 

receiving the type of box that you have described? 
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Morejon - d i r e c t  

A On two o c c a s i o n s .  

a And t h e  d a t e s  a s  you r e c a l l  them were 

when? 

A. The f i r s t  d a t e  was a t  t h e  end of June 

and t h e  second d a t e  was a b o u t  mid-August. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Thank you. Your 

w i t n e s s .  

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

Q* What r e l a t i o n s h i p ,  s i r ,  d i d  you and 

D r .  Bosch have  w i t h  t h i s  m y s t e r i o u s  E r n e s t o ?  

k I had v e r y  l i t t l e  r e l a t i o n s h i p  w i t h  

him. 

(r D i d  you have enough r e l a t i o n s h i p  w i t h  

him, s i r ,  t o  b r i n g  w i t h  you t h i s  r e c o i l l e s s  r i f l e  an(  

meet him a t  a  r e s t a u r a n t  and go t o  MacArthur Causeway? 

A D r .  Or lando Bosch had it. 

Q Who d i r e c t e d  you t h e n ,  s i r ,  t o - m e e t  - - - 

p p p p p p p p p p p p p - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

- - - 

w i t h  t h i s  man you c a l l  E r n e s t o ?  

A D r .  Or lando Bosch. 

Q. Mas D r .  Bosch your  l e a d e r ?  Did you 

f o l l o w  h i s  i n s t r u c t i o n s ?  
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R Y e s .  

(r What p o s i t i o n  d i d  you h o l d ,  s i r ,  i n  t h e  

MeI.ReR.3 

A I am a member. 

9. You p r e v i o u s l y  r e c e i v e d  and f o l l o w e d  

i n s t r u c t i o n s  from D r .  Bosch? 

R P r e v i o u s  t o  what? 

(r P r e v i o u s  t o  t h e  o c c a s i o n  t h a t  you went 

t o  MacArthur Causeway w i t h  t h e  r e c o i l l e s s  r i f l e ?  

A Y e s .  

Q What were you t o  do w i t h  t h e  boxes  of  

dynamite  t h a t  you r e c e i v e d ?  

A. D r .  Or lando Bosch had t h e  i d e a  of 

s e n d i n g  t h e s e  t o  Cuba. 

9. Did you, p e r s o n a l l y ,  e v e r  a i d  i n  

s e n d i n g  them t o  any place o u t s i d e  t h e  C i t y  of Miami? 

A No . 
- - 

9. 
- - - - - - - - - -  

What i d  you b e l i m e  w a s  contained -in - 

these boxes a t  t h e  t i m e  t h a t  you p e r s o n a l l y  took  them? 

A. Dynarni t e  . 
0 You had no  d i f f i c u l t y  r e a d i n g  t h e  

E n g l i s h  word "dynamite"  w r i t t e n  on  t h e  box,  i s  t h a t  
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r i g h t ?  

A I t  i s  v e r y  s i m i l a r  i n  S p a n i s h .  

(2. And i n  y o u r  work,  sir,  a s  a  mechanic  

and somet imes  as a longshoreman and as a n  employee o f  

P e p s i - C o l a ,  d i d  you have  any d e a l i n g s  w i t h  dynami te?  

A No. 

a Is i t  your  t e s t i m o n y  t h a t  t h e  o n l y  two 

t i m e s  t h a t  you saw dynami te  was once  a , t  t h e  1150 

~ u i l d i n g  and one  o t h e r  t i m e  i n  Augus t ,  i s  that r i g h t ?  

A. Yes. 

(r And you s i m p l y  t o o k  i t  t o  D r .  B o s c h l s  

s is ter 's  house?  

A Y e s .  

9. T h a t  was t h e  l a s t  time you saw it? 

A Saw what?  

Q. The dynami te?  

A O h ,  y e s ,  

(r Did you evex see-  any of these i n d i v i d , u a  
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

- - - - - - - - - -  

s t i c k s  a g a i n ?  

A No, 

IT  id you ever  see a c a n i s t e r  s u c h  a s  

t h i s  one  which i s  marked Government 's  E x h i b i t  No. 4 5 3  
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A NO. 

9 Did you e v e r  p r e p a r e  a n y t h i n g  o t h e r  

t h a n  t h i s  57 m i l l i m e t e r  r e c o i l l e s s  r i f l e ?  

A No . 
MR. GREENSPAHN: I o b j e c t  t o  t h e  

q u e s t i o n  because it i s  a n  ambiguous q u e s t i o n .  A t  

what t i m e  and f o r  what purpose  i s  c o u n s e l ' s  q u e s t i o n  

d i r e c t e d ?  Does he mean d i d  h e  e v e r  p r e p a r e  ch i cken  

f o r  suppe r  o r  d i n n e r ?  

THE COURT: I w i l l  a g r e e  it i s  n o t  a s  

clearly s t a t e d  as it might  be. I w i l l  ask c o u n s e l  t o  

r e p h r a s e  it. 

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

a Did you e v e r  p r e p a r e  any o t h e r  

e x p l o s i v e s  o r  a p p a r a t u s  w i t h  D r .  Bosch? 

A N o .  

a What i s  E r n e s t o l s  last name? 

k I don ' t know. X o n l y  know h i m b y  - - - 
- - - - - - - -  - 

- - - - - - -  
- - - - - - - - 

"Ernes to . "  

QL D i d  you a t t e n d  t h e  p r e s s  c o n f e r e n c e  

t h a t  a l l e g e d l y  had E r n e s t o  t h e r e  under  a black hood? 

A. No . 
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8 Did you a t t e n d  t h e  p r e s s  c o n f e r e n c e  

when D r .  Bosch a c c e p t e d  t h e  d e s i g n a t i o n  as p o l i t i c a l  

d e l e g a t e  of Cuban Power? 

A. Yes. 

9. Had you s e e n  E r n e s t o  r i g h t  b e f o r e  

t h a t ?  

A Yes, I saw him a t  t h e  a d d r e s s  I 

mentioned b e f o r e  w i t h  Orlando Bosch where he  

i n t r o d u c e d  m e  t o  him, 

!J Where i s  he  now? 

A Who? 

@ Ernes to .  

R I d o n ' t  know. 

(r And t h i s  M . I , R . R . ,  s i r ,  t h a t  you a r e  

a member o f ,  i s  t h i s  t h e  same M.I.R.R. t h a t  p r e p a r e d  

a n  o u t l i n e  o f  i t s  g o a l s  and s a i d  t h a t  t h e  second g o a l  

was a t a x  on v e s s e l s  t r a d i n g  w i t h  Communist Cuba, t o  

make i n s u r a n c e  p o l i c i e s  i m p r a c t i c a b l e  and t h u s  
~ ~ ~ 

e n f o r c e  a comple te  and e f f e c t i v e  b lockade  o f  t h e  

i s l a n d ?  

MR. GREENSPAHN: Ob jec t i on  and move t o  

s t r i k e  t h e  q u e s t i o n ,  your  Honor, There h a s  been no 
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foundation laid for it. It hasn't been established 

that he is one of the principals or officers in the 

organization or has any knowledge of the instrument 

to which he is referring. 

THE COURT: I will sustain the 

objection to the question as it is phrased. 

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

a Take a look at Government's Exhibit 

NO. 75-0 

MR. GREENSPAHN: A s  well as the fact, 

your Honor, that what Mr. Bierman has gratuitously 

read now is not a proper translation of the instrument 

which it purports to translate, 1 am told. 

MR. BXERMAN: I think we have it in 

Spanish, too. 

It may not be a proper translation, bul 

it was recovered in Dr. Bosch's house. So we don't 

know-- 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Your Honor has 

sustained the objection. 

MR. BIERMAN: Now I am asking him to 

examine this exhibit. 

- 
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THE COURT: You c a n  a s k  him t o  examine 

i t  and a s k  him i f  h e  knows a n y t h i n g  a b o u t  it o r  what  

it i s ,  

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

Q1 W i l l  you examine t h i s ,  p l e a s e ?  

k I t ' s  i n  E n g l i s h  and I d o n ' t  u n d e r s t a n d  

what  i s  w r i t t e n  here. 

F D o  you r e c o g n i z e  t h e s e  s i g n a t u r e s  on 

t h o  bot tom? 

A I have  s e e n  b e f o r e  t h e  s i g n a t u r e  of  

Or lando  Bosch, b u t  I d o n ' t  know e x a c t l y  i f  t h i s  i s  

h i s ,  a l s o .  

0. What i s  D r .  Bosch ' s  p o s i t i o n  w i t h  t h e  

M.I,R,R.? 

A. H e  i s  t h e  c o o r d i n a t o r .  

Q. What r e l a t i o n s h i p  d i d . t h e  M.I.R.R. 

have  w i t h  t h i s  man t h a t  you m e t  two t imes - -Ernes t03  

A When you men t ion  " t h i s  man," who do  

y o u m e a a 2 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

(r E r n e s t o ,  o r  who you say i s  E r n e s t o ,  

A With what  o t h e r  p e r s o n  do you men t ion  

t h a t  h e  h a s  a r e l a t i o n ?  
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Q M.I .R .R .  

A. N o ,  I d o n ' t  know. 

Q. How c l o s e  were you t o  t h i s  cannon when 

it f i r e d ?  

A. I d o n ' t  know e x a c t l y  i n  f e e t ,  b u t  i t  

was a d i s t a n c e .  What t h e  r o a d  of t h e  MacArthur 

Causeway is. 

8 D i d  t h e  sound b o t h e r  y o u r  ears a t  t h e  

ti me? 

R Yes, somewhat. 

Q What d i d  i t  sound l i k e ?  

R Very s t r o n g .  

Q. Can you d e s c r i b e  t h e  sound? 

A No, I c a n n o t .  L ike  an  e x p l o s i o n ,  b u t  

I c o u l d n ' t  d e s c r i b e  it. 

9. D i d  you o b s e r v e  t h e  C a a s t  Guard b o a t  

c r u i s i n g  n e x t  t o  t h e  POLANICA? 

far. 

9. You c o u l d n ' t  see? 

A N o .  

D o  you r e c a l l ,  s i r ,  hav ing  a 
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w i t h  R i c a r d o  Morales  N a v a r e t t e  i n  which you d i s c u s s e d  

w i t h  him t h e  f a c t  t h a t  t h e  C o a s t  Guard b o a t s  were 

s t a y i n g  r i g h t  t h e r e  n e x t  t o  t h e  POLANICA? 

R Yes, I do remember h a v i n g  t h a t  

c o n v e r s a t i o n  w i t h  R ica rdo  Morales .  

(r Do you r e c a l l  t e l l i n g  him t h a t  t h e  

C o a s t  Guard b o a t s  were moving r i g h t  n e x t  t o  t h e  

POLANICA t h a t  n i g h a t ?  

A. T h a t  c o n v e r s a t i o n  o c c u r r e d  a f t e r  we 

f i r e d  upon t h e  s h i p ,  because  w e  had i n s t r u c t i o n s  from 

D r .  Bosch t o  c o n f u s e  R i c a r d o  Mora les ,  and w e  d i d  n o t  

t h i n k  h e  was working l e g a l l y .  

0. Did you t h i n k  t h a t  you were working 

l e g a l l y ?  

MR, GREENSPAHN: O b j e c t i o n  and move t o  

s t r i k e  as a s k i n g  f o r  a  c o n c l u s i o n  on  t h e  p a r t  o f  t h e  

w i t n e s s ,  

one c o n c l u s i o n ,  I t h i n k  w e  can compare them. 

THE COURT: I do n o t  t h i n k  i t  makes 

any d i f f e r e n c e  what h e  t h o u g h t ,  whe the r  i t  i s  l e g a l  
I 

o r  i l l e g a l .  I w i l l  s u s t a i n  t h e  o b j e c t i o n .  It i s  what 
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he  d i d  o r  d i d n ' t  do ,  

MR, GREENSPAHN: If your  Honor p l e a s e ,  

I u n d e r s t a n d  t h a t  t h e  l a s t  answer was i n t e r p r e t e d  

e x a c t l y  i n  a ' l i te ra l  s e n s e ,  b u t  i t  h a s  an  i d i o m a t i c  

meaning t h a t  w a s  n o t  g i v e n  i n  t h e  S p a n i s h  l anguage .  

THE COURT: W e l l ,  l e t ' s  s t r a i g h t e n  it 

o u t .  

MR, GREENSPAHN: I u n d e r s t a n d  t h e  way 

t h a t  t h e  answer w a s  g i v e n ,  he  s a i d  t h a t  h e  u n d e r s t o a d  

t h a t  h e  was n o t  b e i n g  l e g a l ,  The word " l e g a l "  i s  

an i d i o m  and it  means he  w a s n ' t  b e i n g  h o n e s t ,  i s  t h a t  

n o t  c o r r e c t ?  

THE WITNESS: Yes, he  w a s n ' t  h o n e s t .  

MR. GREENSPAHN: T a l k i n g  a b o u t  Morales .  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  We have t h a t  

s t r a i g h t e n e d  o u t ,  

BY MR. BXERMAN: 

Q. Do you remember d e s c r i b i n g  t o  M r .  
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

M o r a l e ~ ,  f o r  whatever  r e a s o n  you were d o i n g  i t ,  t h e  

d i f f i c u l t y  o f  t h i s  s h o t ?  

R Y e s ,  w e  had t a l k e d  a b o u t  t h i s ,  a l s o .  

01 What d i d  you s a y  t o  him? D o  you reca l l  
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a a y i n g  t h i s ?  And I w i l l  read i t  t o  you i n  S p a n i s h ,  

t h e  f o l l o w i n g .  Read t h i s ,  p l e a s e .  
9 

(Thereupon t h e  m a t t e r  referred 

t o  i s  c o n t a i n e d  on Page 7 of 

Tape No, 2 h e r e i n b e f o r e  

d e s c r i b e d , )  

A Yes, I remember h a v i n g  t h a t  conver-  

s a t i o n .  

Q. How d i d  you know t o  s a y  it w a s  

d i f f i c u l t ,  where you s a y  " I t  was as d i f f i c u l t  aso- - ,  

The f e l l o w ,  b r o t h e r ,  y e s ,  i n d e e d ,  t h e  f e l l o w  was 

moving f a s t . "  What were you d e s c r i b i n g ?  You were 

f i s h i n g  on t h e  o t h e r  s i d e ,  

A W e  had r e c e i v e d  i n s t r u c t i o n s  f r o ?  

Dr, Orlando Bosch t h a t  i f  R i c a r d o  Morales  a s k e d  u s  

a n y t h i n g  a b o u t  t h e  f i r i n g ,  w e  s h o u l d  make i t  look  

t h a t  he  f i r e d - - t h a t  I had f i r e d ,  because  w e  had t o  

p r o t e c t  E r n e s t o ' s  p e r s o n ,  b e c a u s e  h e  was i n  Miami a t  

t h a t  moment, and h e  had s u s p e c t e d  Morales was n o t  

working h o n e s t l y  w i t h  us. 

0. Did y o u r  s i r r  and M r .  Ba lan  f o l l o w  t h e  

i n s t r u c t i o n s  o f  t h i s  p e r s o n  t h a t  you c a l l  E r n e s t o  on  
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t h e  n i g h t  t h a t  t h e  gun w a s  f i r e d  a t  t h e  POLANICA? 

A Yes, I 
0. Did you ass i s t  him by s t a n d i n g  watch? 

A Y e s .  

0. L e t  m e  go back a number o f  answers .  

You s a i d  t h a t  D r .  Bosch t o l d  you t o  c o n f u s e  Mora les  

s o  t h a t  i f  you e v e r  t o l d  him t h a t  you f i r e d  t h i s  gun ,  I 
it w a s  a l i e ?  

MR. GREENSPAHN: May it p l e a s e  t h e  

C o u r t ,  t h e  t r a n s c r i p t  o f  t h e s e  t a p e s  and  t h e s e  1 
c o n v e r s a t i o n s ,  your  Honor, a r e  not-  

THE COURT: I d o  n o t  want  any  argument .  I 
Do you o b j e c t  t o  t h e  q u e s t i o n ?  I 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Yes, s i r ,  I do. I 
THE COURT: I w i l l  s u s t a i n  t h e  1 

o b j e c t i o n ,  P roceed ,  L e t ' s  go ,  

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

PC Do you r eca l l ,  s i r ,  whe the r  o r  n o t  you 

t o l d  M r .  Mora les  t h a t  you d i d  n o t  u n d e r s t a n d  why t h e  

p r o j e c t i l e  d i d  n o t  p e n e t r a t e  t h e  s h i p ?  I 
A I d o n ' t  remember e x a c t l y ,  

I 
I I 

Do you r e c a l l  s a y i n g  "No, boy. What 
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I d o  n o t  u n d e r s t a n d  i s  why i t  d i d  n o t  p e n e t r a t e ,  boy. I) 

MR. GREENSPAHN: May i t  p l e a s e  t h e  

C o u r t ,  I b e l i e v e  t h a t  t h e  answer t h a t  was g i v e n  t o  

t h e  l a s t  q u e s t i o n  w a s  "Yes." H e  s a i d  "Yes, I do n o t  

remember e x a c t l y , "  n o t  "I do n o t  remember e x a c t l y . "  

H e  p u t  t h e  word " S i . "  A t  l e a s t  I h e a r d  i t  used  and 

I b e l i e v e  t h e  c o u r t  r e p o r t e r - -  

THE COURT: Ask t h e  q u e s t i o n  a g a i n  and 

l e t ' s  see what t h e  w i t n e s s  answered. 

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

Q Do you reca l l  hav ing  a c o n v e r s a t i o n  

w i t h  R ica rdo  Morales  and t e l l i n g  him t h a t  you d i d  n o t  

u n d e r s t a n d  why t h e  p r o j e c t i l e  d i d  n o t  p e n e t r a t e ?  

A I d o n ' t  remember e x a c t l y  i f  I s a i d  

t h a t .  Our c o n v e r s a t i o n  was v e r y  l e n g t h y .  

Q Could t h i s  r e f r e s h  y o u r  memory? Did 

you u s e  t h e s e  words? 

MR. GREENSPAHN: If your  Honor p l e a s e ,  

w h a t  p o s s i b l e  r e f r e s h i n g  of  memory c o u l d  r e a d i n g  t h e  

words do  when he  says-  

THE COURT: Do you o b j e c t  t o  i t ?  

MR. GREENSPAHN: Y e s ,  s i r .  
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THE COURT: I do  n o t  l i k e  s p e e c h e s .  

Your o b j e c t i o n  i s  s u s t a i n e d .  

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

(r S i r ,  how b i g  w a s  t h e  room i n  which 

you assembled  t h e .  cannon? 

k About a medium-sized room. I c o u l d n ' t  

s a y  e x a c t l y  t h e  measurements .  

Q. Was M i s s  Miranda i n  t h e  same room? 

A Y e s .  

(r Then s h e  would have o b s e r v e d  you 

p u t t i n g  t h i s  t o g e t h e r  i f  s h e  was t h e r e ,  i s  t h a t  

r i g h t ?  

A She was n o t  o b s e r v i n g .  She w a s n ' t  

r e a l l y  wa tch ing .  
IC 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Your Honor, t h e  word 

i s  " p a y i n g  a t t e n t i o n . "  

THE WITNESS: Paying  a t t e n t i o n .  

THE COURT: Which i s  a p e r f e c t  

i l l u s t r a t i o n  o f  one q u e s t i o n  t o o  many. 

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

fi Was s h e  p r e s e n t  when you and  D r .  Bosch 

and Balan  had t h e  d i s c u s s i o n  as t o  whe the r  o r  n o t  you 
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would u s e  t h e  r i f l e  t h e  way it was? 

A No. 

0. Did you have any d i s c u s s i o n  as t o  

where you were g o i n g  t o  f i r e  t h i s  gun a t ,  what  p a r t  

o f  t h e  s h i p ?  

A No, n o t  i n  t h e  home of  Aimee Miranda.  

9. Did you have  i t  any p l a c e ?  

A Yes. D r .  Or l ando  Bosch had t o l d  u s  

t h a t  a f t e r n o o n  what w e  were g o i n g  t o  do ,  and t h i s  was 

e x p l a i n e d  a t  735 Sou thwes t  1st S t r e e t .  

0. Whose house  i s  t h a t ?  

R Barbaro  Balan .  

(r Where were you t o  s h o o t  a t ?  What 

p a r t  o f  t h e  s h i p ?  

A. The lower  p a r t .  

MR. GREENSPAHN: Your Honor, t h e r e  i s  

a q u e s t i o n  a b o u t  t h e  t r a n s l a t i o n  a g a i n .  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  s i r .  

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

Q, What 

s h o o t  a t ?  

MR. 

p a r t  of  t h e  s h i p  

GREENSPAHN: May 

were you t o  

it p l e a s e  t h e  
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Court, may I have one minute to find out? 

THE COURT: Yes, sir. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: To avoid the 

conEusion that may result, Judge, I think it is 

necessary for the question to refer either to the 

individuals involved or the group collectivelyr 

because there is some question translation-wise as 

to whether when you use the word "you" it is a case 

of context. 

THE COURT: I will ask the question. 

Did you have any discussion concerning where the 

cannon was to be aimed? 

THE WITNESS: I don't understand. 

THE COURT: You discussed aiming the 

cannon at the ship? 

THE WITNESS: Not exactly. X knew 

what would happen, but I didn't know where they were 

going to place it. 

THE COURT: All you knew, they were 

going to shoot it at the ship? 

THE WITNESS: Barbaro Balan, also, and 

Dr. Orlando Bosch and Ricardo Navarette. 
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THE COURT: Go ahead, 

BY MR, BIERMAN: 

Q Referring to this list of ships, 

Government's Exhibit 71-A, you say you saw this at 

your apartment before? 

R Yes, I had it in my apartment. 

0. And you say, sir, you were looking for 

work from this list of ships? 

A. Yes, I took this list to find a ship 

in which I have worked on before, 

the Greek ship 

circled? 

What nationality was that ship? 

English, 

Do you know why the Polish ship and 

and the other English ships were 

NO, I don't know. 

Where is it that you got this? 

In an advertising office in the Jose 
p p p p p p p - - - - - - - - - - - -  

Marti Building. 

Q Whose office is that? 

A The name of it is Xigulop, And Jorge 

Gutierrez worked there, 
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F That is the same Jorge Gutierrez that 

is here, is that right? 

A Yes. 

9. It was written and circled at the time 

you received i t? 

A Yes. That's how I found it. 

F Do you have a longshoreman's papers? 

Were you a union member? 

A. No 0 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Objection. It is 

immaterial and irrelevant and I move to strike it. 

THE COURT: No, it is not. Your 

objection is overruled. 

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

8 What is your answer? 

A No . 
fl Are you a member of any longshoreman's 

union as an associate in any way? 

QI Referring to this ship that you worked 

on before, as you said, the ANNA PATRICIA, what did 

you do aboard that ship? 
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A I was l o a d i n g  t h e  s h i p  and was u s i n g  

one of t h o s e  a p p a r a t u s  t o  l o a d  t h e  s h i p .  

Q. A machine? 

A Y e s .  

a A r e  you a  member o f  any u n i o n  which 

o p e r a t e s  t h e s e  machines? 

A. No. 

(r What p o r t i o n  was t h a t  t h a t  you were 

working  a t ,  s i r ?  

A I w a s  working i n  t h e  p o r t - - t h a t  i s ,  

a f t e r  t h e  d i s c o n t i n u a t i o n  o f  t h a t  p o r t  on 20 th  

S t r e e t  N o r t h w e s t - - i t  i s  c a l l e d  North R i v e r  D r i v e .  

(r Here i n  Miami? 

A. Y e s .  

(r What k i n d  of b o a t  was t h i s  ANNA 

PATRICIA? Is i t  a n  oceangoing  v e s s e l ?  

A Y e s .  

(r Who gave you t h i s  job? HOW d i d  you 

come t o  g e t  i t ?  

A I went and I a p p l i e d  f o r  t h e  j o b ,  and 

t h r o u g h  a f r i e n d  of mine t h a t  works i n  t h e  o f f i c e  I 

g o t  t h e  job. 
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0  id you wear a union b u t t o n  when you 

were t h e r e ?  

A No, it was n o t  necessary  t h e r e .  

0. I n  a d d i t i o n  t o  t h e  t h r e e  b l a s t i n g  caps 

which you have i n  your  apar tment ,  d i d  you have a n y  

o t h e r  e x p l o s i v e  dev ices?  

A No. 

0. Did you have any casing f o r  o t h e r  

e x p l o s i v e  dev ices?  

MR. GREENSPAHN: If it p l e a s e  t h e  

Cour t ,  I submit  t h i s  i s  n o t  m a t e r i a l  o r  r e l e v a n t .  

THE COURT: I t h i n k  h e  has  gone as 

f a r  as he i s  going,  anyhow. I d o n ' t  know. 

MR. BIERMAN: I was going t o  show him 

something. 

THE COURT: I t h i n k  it is l e g i t i m a t e  

c r o s s  examinat ion i n  view of t h e  e x p l a n a t i o n  t h a t  t h e  

w i t n e s s  has  g iven.  I a m  going t o  o v e r r u l e  t h e  

ob_rje_ctian-an& I w i l l -  permit the q u e s t i o n  t o -  be ~ ~ 

answered. 

MR. GREENSPAHN: Your Honor, t h e r e  

seems t o  be a q u e s t i o n  aga in  a s  t o  t r a n s l a t i o n .  I am 
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s o r r y  t o  i n t e r r u p t .  Could he  a s k  t h e  q u e s t i o n  once  

a g a i n ?  

THE COURT: A l l  r i g h t ,  sir .  L e t  your  

man i n t e r p r e t  it t o  him. 

MR. BIERMAN: The q u e s t i o n  a s  I have 

asked  it i s ,  d i d  you have any o t h e r  c a s i n g s  f o r  

e x p l o s i v e  d e v i c e s  a t  your  home? 

THE WITNESS: I had two wrappers  used  

f o r  e x p l o s i v e s  t h a t  I bought  a t  t h e  Army-Navy S t o r e .  

(Thereupon a c o n v e r s a t i o n  i n  

Span i sh  ensued between t h e  

w i t n e s s  and I n t e r p r e t e r  Diaz ,  

p u r s u a n t  t o  which t h e  f o l l o w i n g  

p roceed ings  were had:) 

THE COURT: Wait j u s t  a  minute .  L e t ' s  

n o t  c a r r y  on a p r i v a t e  c o n v e r s a t i o n .  You a r e  a c t i n g  

a s  an  i n t e r p r e t e r .  I n t e r p r e t  what he  s a y s  as he  s a y s  

it- in topEng l i sh ,  ar t h i s l a d y  will &o it. B u t  w e  do, 

n o t  want any p r i v a t e  c o n v e r s a t i o n s  go ing  on between 

t h e  two o r  t h r e e  of  you. I asked  a  q u e s t i o n  and t h e  

answer was made. Now l e t ' s  g e t  t h e  answer and t h e n  

you can  c a r r y  on whatever  d i s c u s s i o n s  you want t o  a f t c  
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t h a t .  But l e t ' s  n o t  c a r r y  on any d i s c u s s i o n  now. 

If you are  go ing  t o  a s s i s t  a s  a n  i n t e r p r e t e r ,  

i n t e r p r e t  p r e c i s e l y  what he  s a y s  as h e  s a y s  i t .  Now, 

what  d i d  he  s a y ?  

MR. D I A Z :  E x a c t l y  what I s a i d .  I 
I \ 

s t o p p e d  him i n  t h e  middle .  I d i d  n o t  go t h r o u g h  t o  

t h e  end. And t h e n  Z have  t o  make my own i n t e r p r e t a t i c  

of  it. I have t o  go a long-- I  d i d n ' t  want t o  g e t  l o s t .  

THE COURT: You have g o t  t h e  two of 

you t h e r e  now. C e r t a i n l y  Span i sh  c a n n o t  be s o  

d i f f i c u l t  t h a t  two o f  you c a n n o t  c o r r e c t l y  u n d e r s t a n d  

what  t h e  man s a i d .  Something i s  wrong. Now, one of 

you i n t e r p r e t  what he  s a y s  i n  E n g l i s h .  And i f  t h e  

o t h e r  one does  n o t  a g r e e  w i t h  him, l e t  him o r  h e r  s a y  

t h e y  d o  n o t  a g r e e  w i t h  him and l e t ' s  g e t  it s t r a i g h t e r  

o u t  . 
A l l  r i g h t .  Now we w i l l  s t a r t  a l l  o v e r  

a g a i n  and ask him t h e  q u e s t i o n  one more t i m e .  

Did you have any o t h e r  c a s i n g s  f o r  

e x p l o s i v e s  a t  your  house? 

A. I had two wrappings  which were empty. 

These a r e  used  f o r  g r e n a d e s .  
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THE COURT: Does t h a t  a c c o r d  w i t h  you r  

i n t e r p r e t a t i o n ?  

MR. D I A Z :  Y e s ,  s ir .  

THE COURT: F ine .  

BY MR. BIERMAN: 

(r What w e r e  you do ing  w i t h  t h e s e ?  

A I had i t  i n  my home. I bought  it i n  

t h e  Army-Navy, and I had i t  because  you c a n  f i n d  it 

anywhere i n  any Army-Navy S t o r e  f o r  any k i n d  of use .  

(r What k i n d  of u se  d i d  you have f o r  i t ?  

A To g i v e  i t  t o  somebody, maybe t o  u s e  

it a g a i n s t  C a s t r o  and maybe a g a i n s t  Communism. 

(r And I b e l i e v e  t h e  l a s t  q u e s t i o n  I have 

i s ,  d i d  you t h i n k  t h a t  you were f i g h t i n g  a g a i n s t  

C a s t r o  and Communism when you b rough t  t h i s  57 m i l l i -  

meter gun to t h e  MacArthur Causeway? 

MR. GREENSPAHN: O b j e c t i o n ,  your  Honor. 

THE COURT: I will s u s t a i n  t h e  

o b j e c t i o n .  

THE COURT: R e d i r e c t ?  

You may come down, M r .  Morejon. 
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